J F G ENTERPRISE

701 EAST MAIN / POST OFFICE BOX 100
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88211-0100

TELEPHONE (505) 746-9811

December 6, 1990

Mr. Jerry Sexton

0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: H.A. Townsend SWD #6-G, Section 9,
T16S, R35E. 0il Conservation Division
letter dated November 19, 1990.

Dear Mr. Sexton:

We rigged up on November 29, 1990 and notified OCD that day. Started
searching for problem, and on December 4, 1990 we found a bad joint
of tubing 21 joints above the packer; replaced joint. Tested casing
from 8000' to surface with packer and plug. Casing good. Set packer at
10110'. Loaded casing with packer fluid and pressure tested to 300#
for 30 minutes, per instructions of Jack Griffin of OCD.

I am sending a copy of the chart and a wellbore sketch.

Yours truly,
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J.T. Jackson, Jr.
JFG Enterprise
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